

From: [Molly E. Duncan](#)
To: [Wanda Powell](#); [Court Of Appeals Filings](#); [Erin Farthing](#)
Cc: [Stephen Samuels](#); [Gary Christmas](#); [Peggy Urbanic](#)
Subject: RE: Thomas Contreras v. St. Johns Fire District Commission and State Accident Fund; 2021-000683
Date: Friday, February 4, 2022 11:30:55 AM
Attachments: image001.png
Kitchings filing brief(SIGNED).pdf

***** EXTERNAL EMAIL:** This email originated from outside the organization. Please exercise caution before clicking any links or opening attachments. *******

Good Morning ,
Please see the attached brief from Ms. Urbanic. We are also placing a hard copy in the mail as well.
Thank you,
Molly Duncan

From: Molly E. Duncan
Sent: January 4, 2022 4:02 PM
To: Wanda Powell <wpowell@samuelsreynolds.com>; ctappfilings@sccourts.org; Erin Farthing <efarthing@saf.sc.gov>
Cc: Stephen Samuels <stephen@samuelsreynolds.com>; Gary Christmas <gc@gchristmaslaw.com>
Subject: RE: Thomas Contreras v. St. Johns Fire District Commission and State Accident Fund; 2021-000683

Good Afternoon,
Please see the attached correspondence from Ms. Urbanic. We are also placing a hard copy in the mail as well.
Thank you,
Molly Duncan

From: Molly E. Duncan
Sent: December 30, 2021 9:43 AM
To: Wanda Powell <wpowell@samuelsreynolds.com>; ctappfilings@sccourts.org; Erin Farthing <efarthing@saf.sc.gov>
Cc: Stephen Samuels <stephen@samuelsreynolds.com>; Gary Christmas <gc@gchristmaslaw.com>
Subject: RE: Thomas Contreras v. St. Johns Fire District Commission and State Accident Fund; 2021-000683

Good morning,
Please see the attached correspondence from Ms. Urbanic. We are also placing a hard copy in the mail as well.
Thank you,
Molly Duncan

From: Peggy Urbanic <PUrbanic@clawsonandstaubes.com>

Sent: December 3, 2021 11:14 AM

To: Wanda Powell <wpowell@samuelsreynolds.com>; ctappfilings@sccourts.org; Erin Farthing <efarthing@saf.sc.gov>

Cc: Stephen Samuels <stephen@samuelsreynolds.com>; Gary Christmas <gc@gchristmaslaw.com>; Molly E. Duncan <mduncan@clawsonandstaubes.com>

Subject: RE: Thomas Contreras v. St. Johns Fire District Commission and State Accident Fund; 2021-000683

Attached please find Respondents' Motion for an Extension of Time to File Respondents' Initial Brief and Designation of Matter to be Included in Record. This is Respondents' first request for an extension. We are also placing a hard copy in the mail as well.

Thank you for your help in this matter.

Peggy



Margaret M. Urbanic
Licensed in SC
SC Certified Circuit Court Mediator

126 Seven Farms Drive, Suite 200 | Charleston SC | 29492-8144
Phone: 843 577 2026 | Fax: 843 722 2867 | Mobile: 843 224 2411

Website: www.clawsonandstaubes.com | **Email:** purbanic@clawsonandstaubes.com | **Follow us:**
[Facebook](#) | [LinkedIn](#) | **Location:** [Map](#)

This e-mail and the information transmitted contains PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL information and is the property of the sender. If you are not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this information, or the taking of any action in reliance on the content of this information, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately contact Peggy Urbanic with CLAWSON AND STAUBES, LLC at (843) 577-2026 and please delete the original transmittal of this information.